From: OIA

To:
Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request - Relatable Units & Current Population
Date: Monday, 25 August 2025 8:40:42 am

Dear-

Official Information Request — Rateable Units & Current Population - Ref 1735

Below is our response to your official information request dated 04/08/2025.

Request Response

How many rateable units are there in the As of 30 June 2025, there were 35,049

L . , rateable units in the Selwyn District
Selwyn District council area as at today’s

Council area.
date or the last available date?
What is the current population of the As of 30 June 2025, the population of the
Selwyn District Council Area? Selwyn District Council area is 88,340.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision
on your request for information under the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act 1987. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact us at

oia@selwyn.govt.nz.

Kind regards,
LGOIMA Team
Selwyn District Council





